
From:   Glen Allen   

To:   Behnam Ghaffari   
Date:   October 15, 2020

Subject:   0672-EX-CN-2020
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Message:

I have made the requested changes to the application.   

I also added the frequency Range: 436.00000000 to 509.00000000 kHz, which is between the FAA
frequency bands.   

I had requested two frequencies from the FAA in the 510-535 Khz band, but they were denied, and not
included in the application.   

Kind Regards,   
Glen Allen
L3Harris Technologies


